

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 PARISH OF KINWARTON

MEETING OF KINWARTON PARISH COUNCIL

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT:

The next meeting of the Kinwarton Parish Council will be held at Alcester Academy on Monday 9th July 2018 at 7.30pm,

All members of the Council are hereby summoned to attend for the purposes of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the meeting as set out hereunder.

Members of the public are welcome to attend.

AGENDA

1. The Confirmation of the minutes of the last meeting held on 4 June 2018.

2. Apologies

3. Disclosure of interests.

4. Matters arising from the minutes

a) St Mary's Park

Slide now installed

Spillway clearance of saplings in hand with C Andrews Garden Services

T Barnsdale to cut back trees overhanging park

Hard standing for dog bin area now installed

b) Parish Plan/Alcester NHP

No applications received from MOP to represent Kinwarton at Alcester NHP

c) Street Light change to LED

Final phase complete except for 1 lamp at top of Winchcombe Rd

Residents at 1 Barlich Way requested to cut back hedge to allow access to electricity supply - response/action awaited.

d) Marla Tubes security fencing

MC to report on any developments

e) Grass verge top of Captains Hill

Repairs pending by WCH

WCH Alan Caldwell-Jones met the clerk on site. Confirmed repairs to the grass & broken kerb are scheduled in.

WCH have written to nearby residents advising them not to park on the grass however vehicles continue to be parked there.

WCH/AC-J further advised concrete cells/grass could be installed

- apply to Cllr Cargill's grant fund.

f) Planning application #2 10 Haselor Close
KPC objections have been submitted

g) Newsletter
Draft newsletter prepared for consideration

h) Initiate regular savings plan
Discuss

5) Financial matters

a) Accounts for payment:

| | | |
|------------------|--------------|---------|
| John Clarke | inv 009 | £900.00 |
| Vinings | inv 2018/569 | £510.00 |
| Limebridge | inv 15317 | £249.60 |
| Limebridge | inv 15351 | £249.60 |
| Alcester Academy | inv 389 | £81.00 |
| JM Roberts | inv 2470 | £600.00 |
| WALC membership | | £467.00 |

6) Correspondence

a) Alcester in Bloom thank you letter re donation

7) AOB

a) Planning Application 18/01242/FUL
KPC's robust objections have been submitted
Development of a standby gas powered generation facility on A46

b) Extraordinary meeting for approval of year end accounts 2017/18
Minutes for approval

c) Land pegged off on Alne Bank Road
Taylor Wimpey owned grass area
Section of land has been pegged off adjacent to resident's garage

d) Proposed one way system Gerard Road 20/07/18
Proposed by Alcester Academy

e) SDC Tree Preservation Order no. SDC 702
land to the north of Arden Forest Industrial Estate, SrdenRoad

Date & time of next meeting

Monday 3rd September 2018 at 7.30pm